Carlon

LAMSON &SESSIONS

To Whom It MayConcern:

You have requested a Material Safety Data Sheet for either our outlet boxes, enclosures,
conduit, pipe or fitings, etc. Please be advised thatan MSDS is not provided because
that product is an "article" under the OSHA Hazard Communication Standard (HSC), 29
CFR1910.1200.

The Hazard Communication Standard has an exemption for articles. To fall under the
article exemption, the product must be a manufactured item: (1) which is formed to a
specific shape or design during manufacture; (2) which has end-use functions
dependentin whole or in parton its shape or design; and (3) which does notrelease, or
otherwise resultin exposure to, a hazardous chemical under normal conditions of use.
The PVC outlet boxes, conduit, pipe and fitings produced by Lamson and Sessions
meet all of these criteria and, consequently, are exempt from the Hazard
Communication Standard.

If you have anyfurther questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

e

Dawvid Kendall
Director - Industry Affairs
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